May 27, 1968

S0 9t o L, Mg i
LY-/09060— G434 - T

\ : K . .'I V\B
M:. Paul\ oley £ ’
_509) Prospect Road R
_ ')- “San 1 Jose, California 95129 - ,0’{}}/
Pl Dear Mr. Foley. ' .' | /‘
- i | - Your letter was receiveé on May 23rd. o

. .—- In response to your inquiry, the F'B’I at the direction -~
of President Johnson, conducted a prompt, intensive, objective and
thorough investigation of the assassination of President Kennedy.

All the material developed by this Bureau in connection with this inves-
> tigation was turned over to the Warren Commission for its considera-
-,  tion, and the results of our inquiry were subsequently made available

to the Natfonal Archives by the Warren Commission. The FBI has no

‘ = authority to independently release any information in these‘reports. T
— Sincerely yours, "
RS MNLqu J. Edgair Hoover - , _
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